PUEBLO EL MIRAGE LADIES GOLF ASSOCIATION BY-LAWS

PREAMBLE

The PEMLGA has been formed and exists to promote the spirit of good fellowship and sportsmanship in the game of golf and is conducted as a non-profit organization.

ARTICLE I

The name of this association shall be: THE PUEBLO EL MIRAGE LADIES' GOLF ASSOCIATION (PEMLGA)

ARTICLE II

Section 1 - Order of business

At all meetings of the association, the order of business shall be:

- a. Call to order
- b. Reading and approval of the minutes of the previous meeting
- c. Treasurer's report
- d. Unfinished business
- e. Reports of appropriate committees
- f. New business
- g. Adjournment

Section II - Procedures

"Robert's" rules of order shall be the final authority as to parliamentary procedure at all meetings of the members, insofar as they do not conflict with any provisions of the by-laws.

Any and all proposed changes in these by-laws must be approved by vote at a general meeting. Proposed changes in standing rules may be made by a majority vote of the executive board of officers.

ARTICLE III

Section I - Officers and Chairpersons

The members shall elect a president, vice-president, secretary, treasurer and assistant treasurer to act as officers of the association for a term of one year. At the end of a one-year term, officers may serve an additional year if so desired. All officers shall serve a maximum of two years except treasurer and assistant treasurer, who may continue their positions. All officers' terms will begin at the time of installation and run until new officers are elected. If an elected officer cannot finish her one-year term, another officer will step in and/or appoint a replacement until the membership is back in session and can vote on their replacement.

Section II - Officers and Chairs

Elected officers will be:

President, vice-president, secretary, treasurer and assistant treasurer

Appointed committee chairs will be:

Rules, handicap, membership, webmaster, tournament chair, play day chair, parliamentarian, awards, hole-in-one, table ladies (see "Standing Rules" for duties of each position). The president may appoint additional committees/chairs as needed.

Section III - Government and Management

Control and management of the affairs, funds up to \$250.00 and necessary to conduct business of the association shall be vested in the officers. General policies will be brought before the "association" to be voted upon.

ARTICLE IV

Section - I Meetings

There shall be monthly general and executive meetings November through April.

Section II - Special Meetings

The president shall appoint a nomination committee in January who shall present a slate of nominees at the February meeting. Nominations may also be

made from the floor at this meeting. Elections will be held at the March meeting.

Section III - Membership

Membership is available to any women. Temporary memberships for \$10 will be offered for one month or 4 games to ladies who have an established handicap. Guests, with or without a handicap, may play twice during a season but may not participate in any competition.

Section IV - Handicaps

Players who have a course handicap over 43 will play to a maximum of 43 on regular Tuesday play.

In major tournaments individuals will play to a maximum course handicap of 40.

Section V - Rules

Winter and summer rules will be voted on by the membership. All tournaments will be played under rules in effect for regular ladies play at the time of the tournament.

Section VI - Awards

Pins for breaking 100/90/80 for the first time on ladies' day will be awarded at the year-end ladies' banquet. Also awarded at the banquet will be prizes for Most Improved golfer, birdies, ringers and aces playoff winner. Additional awards may be added as deemed necessary.

Hole-in-One Insurance

An optional \$2.00 fee can be paid upon registration for the hole-in-one insurance fund. The chairperson will start a special fund. If there is not a hole-in-one during the season, the money will be carried over to the next season. The fund is to be replenished after each hole-in-one at the following Monday meeting. In order to qualify for money from the fund, you must be a PEMLGA member and have paid into the fund, have a hole-in-one at PEM during a sanctioned ladies' day competition, complete 18 holes and have at least one playing partner to attest to the event. The money may be used for whatever the player chooses.

CERTIFICATION

These bylaws were read and approb Ladies Golf Association and are acc	ved by the members of the Pueblo El Mirage cepted by:
President	Date
resident	Date
Vice President	Date
Secretary	Date
Treasurer	Date
Assistant Treasurer	Date